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LOC Questions and Clarifications Memorandum

To:
Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 37484

 REF ProjNum \* CHARFORMAT 37484, dated December 28, 2007

 REF LOCdate \* CHARFORMAT December 28, 2007, for the University of Mississippi Medical Center

 REF Agency \* CHARFORMAT University of Mississippi Medical Center UMMC(UMMC)

From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
January 8, 2008
Subject: 
Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications

Contact Name:
Sheila Kearney

 REF Contact \* CHARFORMAT Sheila Kearney
Contact Phone Number: 
2686601-359-2686
Contact E-mail Address:
Sheila.Kearney

 REF Email \* CHARFORMAT Sheila.Kearney@its.state.ms.us

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in formulating your response.

Question 1:
What is the maximum hourly rate budgeted by UMMC for this position?


Response:
The State will not release the budget information for this project.   
Question 2:
Would UMMC want all 50 hours per week bid and billed at the same price, or would UMMC like for the first 40 hours to be bid at one rate and hours 41 through 50 bid and billed at a higher rate?


Response:
The State requires the Vendor to propose one fully-loaded hourly rate for all hours.

Question 3:
In regards to the studies that have been completed by other vendors, Can you tell us who those vendors were and will these vendors be allowed to submit a response to this Letter of Configuration?
Response:
Norsworthy Technology Group, Microsoft, and CSC Consulting, Inc. performed the studies as part of a larger, overall management study for UMMC.

A Vendor response to General RFP 3508 must be received by ITS before the release of an LOC for the Vendor to be considered for a particular project. A Vendor that submits the required paperwork and documentation in his response will be declared valid by ITS and will be eligible to participate in the LOC process.  


Of the three Vendors listed above, CSC Consulting, Inc. is the only Vendor with a valid response for General RFP 3508; therefore, CSC Consulting, Inc. is eligible to respond to this LOC.
Question 4:
Will the winning vendor of the Interim CIO position be allowed to bid on any 


other work that comes out of UMMC as long as they hold the CIO position?

Response:
The winning Vendor will not be permitted to bid on any future information technology projects for UMMC while they are providing consulting services to fill the interim CIO position since this could potentially provide them a favorable advantage over other potential Vendors.

Question 5:
In Section 1, General LOC Instructions, item 1.1, it states, "Beginning with Item 4.1, label and respond to each outline point as it is labeled in the LOC."  We understand that each outline point in sections 4, 5 and 6 must be addressed.  Please clarify whether or not respondents must also respond to each outline point in sections 7 through 13.
Response:
The State requires the Vendor to provide any information required in sections 7 through 13.   While Vendor is also required to indicate their compliance with each item in these sections, it is acceptable for the Vendor to respond with “Acknowledged”, “Agreed”, or “Will Comply” for an entire section (e.g., “Section 7, Items 7.1 – 7.11 Agreed”).
Question 6:  
In outline point 5.13, it states, "Establish lines of control for current and proposed information systems."  We understand "lines of control" to be a construct for delegating and assigning responsibilities among managers and staff, using specified communication channels (e.g., a management hierarchy).  We would like to confirm that you mean the selected vendor must establish lines of control for implementing and supporting current and proposed information systems.
Response:
The intent of this specification is for the interim CIO to establish lines of control for implementing and supporting current and proposed information systems.

Question 7:
In regard to Item 9.5, can you please clarify this requirement?  It is unclear exactly what this excludes both for existing and future scenarios.  To what do referral programs include?  Please explain what requirements/exclusions exist as far as employees/vendors and existing relationships with UMMC, both past and future.

Response:
Item 9.5 states:  Awarded individual must be an independent consultant not currently involved in referral programs or marketing agreements for hardware and/or software vendors.  This specification is intended to ensure that the interim CIO awarded this project can maintain Vendor hardware and software neutrality and recommend IT products which are in UMMC’s best interest.  The State wants to avoid influence on hardware and software recommendations made by the interim CIO from the Vendor who proposed his services based on that Vendor’s alliance or marketing agreements with specific hardware/software manufacturers/resellers. 
Question 8:
Section 7.10 states:     A Reference Information Sheet must be completed and submitted with vendor’s response for each individual proposed.  Vendor must provide at least three (3) three (3) references for each proposed individual.  ITS prefers that references be from completed and/or substantially completed jobs that closely match this request.  Reference information must correlate to the information provided on the Experience Questionnaire.  Reference information must include, at a minimum, entity, supervisor’s name, supervisor’s telephone number, length of project, and a brief description of the project.  References that are no longer in business cannot be used.  Inability to reach the reference will result in that reference being deemed non-responsive.  This Reference Information Sheet appears to require the same information as the Experience Questionnaire.  The Experience Questionnaire contains a box to indicate whether or not the experience cited may be used as a reference.  Do you need two copies of the Experience Questionnaire form, with the second one titled, "Reference Information Sheet"?
Response:
No, the State does not require separate copies titled “Reference Information Sheets” as long as the three references are included on the Experience Questionnaire and are clearly denoted by a check in the box labeled “Use this entry as one of three required references.”
Question 9:
Do you need us to return the Standard Professional Services Agreement with our response, or is that only for our review to determine if there are any exceptions?

Response:
No, the Standard Professional Services Agreement does not have to be returned with your LOC response.  Vendor must include any exceptions to the Agreement in the Proposal Exception Summary Form as described in item 8.2 of the LOC.  As stated in item 8.4 of the LOC, negotiations with the awarded Vendor shall be limited to items which the Vendor has noted as exceptions on their Proposal Exception Summary Form, as well as any new items that the State may require.
 

LOC responses are due January 11, 2008

 REF DueDate \* CHARFORMAT January 11, 2008, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time).

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Sheila Kearney at 601-359-2686 or via email at Sheila.Kearney@its.state.ms.us.
cc: 
File 37484
Board Members – Derek Gibbs, Chairman ( Cecil L. Watkins, Vice-Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr. ( John Hairston ( Thomas A. Wicker

Legislative Advisor – Representative Gary V. Staples
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